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Tryways, Inc.

September 22, 2021

Dan Bigos
2810 Akamai Way
East Wenatchee, WA 98802

RE: Aspen Shores RIRDFS Inspection 2021

Drain Field Summary:

System #1 Pump #1 Pumpi#2 Solids Measured

Cycles 11736 12422 i o
Run Time 18235 953
System #2 54559 54462 0”
1206 952
System #3 10876 10700 0"
996 896
System #4 16951 17596 0”
239 162
System #5 2931 2958 0”
99 98
System #6 19484 18631 0”

921 1455

---------------

630 Valley Mall Parkway #233
East Wenatchee, WA 98802
509)667-8111

Float/Alarms/Filters

O.K.

OK.

O.K.

O.K.

OK.

OK.

-------------
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System #1, has an electrical cord grip that is broken on the splice box and this
needs to be replaced as soon as possible. System #2 has two (2) cord grips on
the electrical splice box that is broken and needs replaced. System #3 has the
top three (3) floats that are cracked and should be replaced. They are working
properly at this time but need to be addressed. The first drain field area in
system #3 with the orange marked lateral did not have water come out when
tested. It was coming through the alternating valve but never reached either
ends of the lateral. Dan Bigos was informed during his site visit. Drain field # 5 &
#6 has had a lot of water being the low point of the orchard along with tractor
traffic. No standing water was present during this inspection. System #6 has a
broken electrical cord grip and should be replaced. All the systems floats, pumps
and alarms were working properly at the time of this inspection. Keyhole Security
was notified to allow alarms until 5:00 p.m. on Thursday 9.22.21. Any alarms after
this would need to be addressed.

Sincerely,/ :
7
/ it

Eric Stanaway



